
From: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
To: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 7/26/2011 7:11:39 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: SW strategy 

Molly would know. 

Steven F. Reich 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 

United States Department of Justice 

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Room 4121 

Washington, D.C. 20530 

(202) 305-0091(w) 

(202) 616-1239 (fax) 

steven.reich@usdoj.gov  

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 06:57 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: SW strategy 

I have the strategy memo dated to the field as 112010. Was there a draft circulated or something 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 6:36 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: SW strategy 

It started in Oct. 2009 and was formally opened as a case at ATF in Nov. 2009. 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 6:35 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: SW strategy 

Did Newell say this? thought F and F started in earlier than this 

From: Sari Horwitz [mailto:horwitzs©washpost.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 6:34 PM 
To: Schma ler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: Re: 

Just so you know, Bill Newell testified today that he started Fast and Furious after he received the October 2009 cartel strategy from the DAG. 
He testified to exactly the paragraph I had originally written I regret changing it, given how specific he was to Congress today. 

Sari Horwitz 
The Washington Post 
(202) 334-7284 
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